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Addendum No. 3 
To 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR MPD/FEMS HARBOR PATROL 
FLOATING SHED & T-DOCK SYSTEM 
Solicitation No: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0010 

Issued; July 23. 2019 

* * * WEARE 
WASHINGTON 

This Addendum No. 3 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 23, 2019. Except as 
modified hereby, the Invitation for Bids ("IFB") remains unmodified. 

Item #1: Questions and answers are attached hereto as Exhibit 1. 

Item #2; B.3.1 Certain Work Included in the Lump Sum Price 

Delete; The Contractor acknowledges and understands that the Lump Sum Price is based on the 
Scope of Work (Section C), including the Descriptions and Specifications (Attachment J .1 ), which are 
incorporated into this Contract. 

Insert: The Contractor acknowledges and understands that the Lump Sum Price is based on the Scope 
of Work (Section C), including the Drawings and Specifications (Attachment J.1), which are 
incorporated into this Contract. 

Item #3 C.10.2 Supervision & Coordination 

Delete; a. Meet as necessary The Contractor and DGS Project Manager shall to review 

Insert: a. The Contractor and DGS Project Manager shall meet weekly to discuss the progress of the 
project. 

Item #4 C.10.2 Supervision & Coordination 

Delete: 1. Prepare and submit to the Department construction meeting minutes, progress meeting 
minutes, daily logs, inspection reports, preliminary and baseline schedules, (Primavera format) and 
schedule updates demonstrating the critical 

Insert; 1. Prepare and submit to the Department construction meeting minutes, progress meeting 
minutes, daily logs, inspection reports, preliminary and baseline schedules, (Primavera format) and 
schedule updates demonstrating the critical milestones. 



Item #S Bid Opening 

Delete: July 12, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. 
Adams Morgan Conference Room 
3rd Floor 
1250 U Street, NW I Washington, DC 20009 

Insert: July 26, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. 
Brookland Conference Room 
3rd Floor 
1250 U Street, NW I Washington, DC 20009 

ran kl in Austin 
Contracting Officer 

-End of Addendum No. 3-

Date: ~ho1((' 



Exhibit l 



DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0010 
MPD/FEMS Harbor Patrol 
Questions and Responses 
No. Questions 
1 Being that the permits are to be obtained by the contractor, 

the time period for the permits can be quite lengthy and 
CANNOT be guaranteed. Will there be any specified time 
constraints for the permits or any penalty in the event that 
the permits take however long the approval process is or in 
the event the permits are not issued? 

2 Will we be able to use spuds for anchoring equipment? 

3 Can we moor vessels along the opposite side of the pier as 
long as it doesn't interfere with operations? 

4 Can you supply names of any companies that are qualified in 
DC to meet the 35% goals for CBE, MBE etc. Specifically are 
there any qualified electricians, disposal companies or 
suppliers that meet that requirement? 

5 Are the piling to be pulled/ removed entirely or are they 
required to be cut off at the mudline? 

6 Are there any contaminated material or hazardous materials 
to be removed such as lead paint? 

Responses 
The Contractor shall file for all necessary permits within 90 days of 
Contract Execution. There will be no penalty in the event the permits 
take longer to process than expected. 

Yes, spuds will be allowed as an anchoring system. The Contractor shall 
meet and coordinate with DC Water, Pepco and Department of 
Consumer and Regulatory Affairs ("DCRA") to ensure the spuds do not 
damage/interfere with MPD/FEMS operations or existing utilities. 

Yes. Exact location along the pier TBD by MPD/FEMS operations. 

See Addendum 1, Exhibit 2 (issued July 2, 2019) for the link to CBE 
Certified Contractors. 

Pilings are to be pulled entirely. 

See Section C.6.34 Unsafe and Hazardous Materials. At this time, there 
are no known contaminated materials by DGS. 




